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» Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 11:20 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); 'sur@lkkauto.com'

Cc: . ‘babyma 2605 Rajpal Singh; Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Sundari Nagarajan - [1|

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FP2075R (Accident involving
FP2075R and SHA4173H on 30.07.2018)

Attachments: sha4173h_20181003160443.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle FP2075R and let us have your report urgently.
This ciaim will be handled by Ms SUNDARI

*Kindly upload this survey request email 1o menmen
Thank You.

Joel Nah
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 |08 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: G347 G100 Ext 206 Fax: 62244174

From: Rajpal Singh [mailto:rajpal @kertarlaw.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 4 October, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'babyma 2605' <babyma2605@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FP2075R (Accident involving FP2075R and SHA4173H on
30.07.2018)

Dear Sirs,

WE refer to your email dated 3™ October 2018.

Please note that we propose to use LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the surveyor and also as the single joint expert.
We would propose that the survey take place at: 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, Synergy@KB, #03-79, Singapore 417800.

Kindly contact Mr. Willie at 90113391 to make the necessary arrangements for the survey.

Thank you.

Regards,



Raipal Singh.

From: kertar@kertarlaw.com.sg [mailto:kertar@kertarlaw.com.se]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 5:21 PM

To: 'Rajpal Singh' <rajpal@kertarlaw.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FP2075R (Accident involving FP2075R and SHA4173H on
30.07.2018)

From: Motor Claim - lll smotorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:14 PM

To: kertar@kertarlaw.com.sg

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FP2075R (Accident involving FP2075R and SHA4173H on
30.07.2018)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your letter.
We proprose using one of the following maotor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 IOB Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your persenal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

2



India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703702-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling

and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same. kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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

Registration No. 198703792-K
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

PARFINNFE Rehata Frmiir

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owerer 1D: 2657C
Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.: FP2075R
Vehicle to be Exparted: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 16 Oct 2018
Vehicle Make: HOMNDA,
Vehicle Model: RVF400RS
Primary Colour: White
Secondary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 1994

Engine Ma.: NC13E14601195
Chassis No.: MWC351101194
Maximum Power Output: =

Open Market Value: $7.750,00
Original Registration Date: 14 Apr 1997
First Registration Date: 14 Apr 1997
Transfer Count; 12

Actual ARF Paid: $1,163.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount; $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2027
COE Category: D - Motorcyele
COE Period{Years): 10

PQP Paid: $6,256.00
COE Rebate Amount: $5,336.00
Total Rebate Amount: $5,336.00
Message

Please note that the National Environment Agency [NEA) is offering an incentive for the owner of this motorcycle to deregister the motarcycle on
or before 5 April 2023.

This motarcycle is currently eligible for an incentive of $3,500 fram NEA, If the COE is renewed from now till its deregistration on or befare 5 April
2023, the incentive will be reduced to $2,000, The last registered owner of this motorcycle will receive the incentive from NEA.

This motorcyele will no langer be allowed for use on Singapore's roads after 30 June 2028,

For more informaticn, please visit httpi/fwww.neagovsg/micincentive or contact NEA at 1800-22 55-632,
The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2018

OK
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11/9/2018 Used Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver 5 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver 5

Model (/listing/usedbike/model/honda-cb400-super-4-ver-s/)
Engine Capacity 399cc

Classification 2A

Registration Date 11/06/1996

COE Expiry Date 31/08/2021 (2 years 9 months left)

Mileage -

MNo. of owners -

Type of Vehicle Street Bikes (/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_type=7)

Price: 56P$5200

DETAILS

Visit us at Aljunied Motor Works. Well maintained condition. Seldom use, Trade in welcome / Loan
available

SIMILAR BIKES VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver S Honda Cdﬂﬂ Super 4 Ver 5

(/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-ver-  (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-ver-
s/8975/) 5/1156/)

[yl !

Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver S Honda CBA400 Super 4 Ver S

e

hitps:iwww, sgbikemart, com. sgllisting/usedbixe/honda-honda-cb400-super-d-ver-5/1156/ 215



1/2018 Used Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 3 for Sale in Singapora - Price, Reviews & Contacl Seller - SGBikemart

Brand Honda (/listing/usedbike/brand/honda/)
Model H:_]n-_:ia CB400 T‘?uper 4 Spec 3
(/listing/usedbike/model/honda-cb400-super-4-spec-3/)

Engine Capacity 399¢cc

Classification 2A

Registration Date 11/08/2007

COE Expiry Date 31/03/2027 (8 years 4 months left)

Mileage 98000km

No. of owners 2

Type of Vehicle Street Bikes (/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_type=7)
Price: ¢P$9900

DETAILS -

Looking for a simple and reliable Vtec3, this is the one! Stock yellow paintwork Spec 3 with Boon
siew sticker still on tank. No accident, no respray. Coe till Mar 2027. Weekend bike as mostly drive.
Solid engine verified by Mech. 10 mth free Rd tax till next year Aug 2019. Price is firm and non-nego.
Whatapps for viewing. Full cash deal.

Accessories
CB400 Radiator mesh. Seat Cover. New Signal lights(will give to new owner ,Not install) New
Sprocket(Not Install)

SIMILAR BIKES VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

LA .
: = e
Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 3 Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 3

https:/fwww. sgbikemart. com, sgisting/usedbike/honda-honda-chd 00-super-4-spec-3/1 0038/ 215



111972018 Used Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 3 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemar

EBike model

Type
Any

Price From
Any

Price To
Any v

Class
Any v

MORE SEARCH OPTIONS »

Q| SEARCH S VIEW ALL (FLISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Q) SEARCH w

REPORT ERROR  (fLISTING/LISTING/ERROR/USEDEIKE 1 D038/) + ADD TO SHORTLIST Like 0

]

(&) SHARE (WHATSAPP//SENDITEXT=HTTPS.//WWW. SGBIKEMART.COM.SG/LISTING/USEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-CB400-5UPER-4-5PEC-3/10038/)

Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 3

Listing Type Paid Ad

https:/fwww, sabikemart. com_sgllisting/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-spec-3/10038/ 1/5



11/9/2018 Used Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver 3 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

Brand Honda (/listing/usedbike/brand/honda/)
Model Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver 5
{/listing/usedbike/model/honda-cb400-super-4-ver-s/)

Engine Capacity 39%9¢cc

Classification 2A

Registration Date 05/12/1997

COE Expiry Date 04/12/2022 (4 years left)

Mileage 72079%m

No. of owners 3

Type of Vehicle Street Bikes (/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_type=7)
Price: 56P$5500

DETAILS

Welcome trade in. Loan available. Ambra Enterprises is located at Block 5034 Ang Mo Kio Industrial
Park 2 #01-327.

Accessories
GPR exhaust with cert.

SIMILAR BIKES VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver S Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver S

{(listingfusedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-ver-  (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-ver-
s/8975/) s/1156/)

hitps:/fwww.sgbikemart.com,saflisting/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-ver-s/B875/ 2/5



11872018 Used Honda CB400 Supar 4 Ver 5 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikeman

Brand Honda (/listing/usedbike/brand/honda/)

Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver 5

Mode (/listing/usedbike/model/honda-cb400-super-4-ver-s/)

Engine Capacity 399¢cc

Classification 2A

Registration Date 05/12/1997

COE Expiry Date 04/12/2022 (4 years left)

Mileage 72079km

No. of owners =

Type of Vehicle Street Bikes (/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_type=7)
Price: >¢P$5500

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

L& = ¥
Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver 5 Honda CB400 Super 4 Ver S

(/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-ver-  (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-ver-
5/8975/) s/1156/)

hittpsiwww, sgbikemart.com.sgllisting/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-ver-s/897 5/ 25



111872018 Usad MotorCyeles/Bikes For Sale in Singapers by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

Bike madel
Honda RVF400

Type

Amy

Price From

Any

Price To

Any

Class

Any

MAORE SEARCH OFTIONS w

0, SEARCH B VIEW ALL (FLISTING/JSEDBIKES/LISTINGS)

0, SEARCH w

Honda RVF400RS (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-rvf400/200/)

[flisting/usedbike/honda-honda-rd400/2007)
Reg : 01/08/159%

Type: Sport Bikes

389¢cc

COE Till 2024. Unique brand new Repsol CBR 1000 fairing with Moto GP graphics. Only ane RVF with this paintwork, Well maintained condition, Neither
use in track race or touring. Only ride to ...

Posted on ;-

W PAID AD # DIRECT SELLER

W COMPARE DETAILS ¥ {/LISTING/AUSEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-RYF400/200/)

Honda RVF400RT (/listing/usedbike/honda-henda-nf400rt/6459/)

{istingfusedbike’honda-honda-rf400rt/6455/)
Reg : 27/03/2001

Type: Sport Bikes

39%c

55600km

Mew tyre and battery to go along. Body work and fork done last year, Got receipt as proof, For more detail pls Contact View/Detail.
Posted on & -

W P AD o CIRECT SELLE®

W COMPARE DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-RVFA00RT/6450/)

https:fiwww.sgbikemart.com.sgllisting/usedbikes/listing/?bike_model=Honda+RVF400&bike_type=&price_from=&price_to=&license_class=&reg_... 1/6



1162018 Merimen e-Claims

--:CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRA ACKING

| Mot | Es iamitted |#d] Assigned | Ady Rpt a ia't_:.‘_l' Submitted Ins Auth'eg Status
16 Moy 2018 |04 Oct 2018 | ' Pending for Survey
Main 10:11 [00:00 isi:_;?t_ | s:“‘“: | ' Report
Edit Rag Edit Adj Rpt || ELSIBAE iew Rpt ! Cancel Case |

Claim Details

Documents

Show Al

Main Raeference

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
In5u.re.|gl_:_-_ . -, Co, Reg Nu—

" Main

| Claimant: | =

.E"““'e Re0- Ep2075R

| | PNO.

Claim Type: TP

\Vehicle Reg. |
y Mo, | SHA4173H
{Insured); |

|| | Repairer:
| |Handling
Insurer:

N | Adjuster;

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

| There are ne mail Fur this case,
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Due Date Priority Type
Mo results.

_Equator Brotherhood (HQ) 25 kaki bukit d 4 #03-79 sy

Task Group

[Created by adjuster]

30/07/2018 00:00 - :59

D ¥
°te o LosS: | 255 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Poliey/Cover
Note No,:

Pelicy No.
{Claimant):

| Excess:

nergy @ kb, 417800 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 63846939 / 90113301

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sundari Magarajan - 6347 6071]
LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handied by MARCUS CHUA] .. [Final Rpt due 15/10/2018] |

Wiew All | Cc:mpuse Case I'-'Ia;il ] |

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete ||
Created On

Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Dona?

hups.:.f.fsingapore.n-psriman.-::nrn."1:IaIrns-f-num-..crm'?msaho#=MTRau}usier&ruaaaclion-ﬂsp_ciﬁhaader&:ﬂsaid=T49?55&axibd=2&4552&¢Fiﬂ=4395435... 112



11/116/2018 Merimen e-Claims

httpE:.i’.i’Eingapore.rn-arlman.cnm.i’clalmsﬁndan_crm?[u59nm.g=MTR,a,;;Ju;1B.-&fusea,,:|iD|-.=dap_.:|mh,eadm-g.,,;amid=749755&3;1|d-234552&c|:r|3=4395435. o



111162018 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FP2075R
[SHA4173H]
TP

Jul 30 2018 12:00AM
[-]
Equator Brotherhood

Upload Documents E Upkoad Photos ] Compose New Leatter I View View in Browser ¥

Photos/Images 3 per page v W
o | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) . - : | ‘}Eﬂbnﬂll_ﬁrﬂ
1 10/10/18 11:56  General View €  LoadrOF

Documentation 1 per page v L
Mo | Finalized On | India Intey natignal :I:.'h!rl::\,.!_l'.'!i?.l.:_'”r"':l"' -I.:;,I (.IIQ] | .

. | [Thumbnait | print|
1 05/10/18 08:50 Singapore Accident Statement

) | Load PDF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no document cheeklists configured.

Fte;eﬂ Sa-.-el Prln:ul

==

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HO)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mabg! Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties

https.isingapore.mermen.com/claims/index. cim*lusebox=MT Rdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainio=1 &corocle=48objid=7497558extlid=2845524 .. W2



11162018 Merimean e-Claims

hitps:fisingapare merimen.comiclaimsindes cim?lusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewidomainid=1 &corole=4&objid=7407558extid=2845528 ... 22



11116/2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Con sultants Pte Ltd (Co.Regq.No: 199807 108R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmente@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3/M8018019/UCD3S2
Date: 16/M11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
SamancVebldle  poshish Insured Vehicle No : SHA4173H
Date of Loss: 30/07/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: Y

DE PTICN & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICL

Reg No FP2075R
Make & Model: HONDA RVF400RT, 388cc (M) Engine No: NC13E1601195
Reg. Date: 14/04/1997 (Man. Year: 1996) Chasgsis No: NC351101194
Colour Black Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 389 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MNiA
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair  Steering (Serviceable): Yegs Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120/60R17 Rear Tyre Size: 160/60R17
Front Left Side: DIABLO 7 mm Rear Left Side: DIABLO T mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represant the remaining fyre ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts ~ 0.00 000 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 .00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S3$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 04/10/2018

Equator Brotherhood (HQ)

Date Inspected; 05M10/2018  Inspected At: 25 kaki bukit rd 4 #03-79 synergy @ kb
Singapore 417800

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days

Adjuster:  MARCUS CHUA Manager: CELINE FONG

MOTE. This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carred out fa the best of our knowledge and ability but

any other liabiity under any other circumstances is hareby expressly exciuded,

hilps:/isingapore.meriman.com/claims/index_cim?usebox=MTRad|uster&fu seaclion=gen_printrpt&caseid=7497558extid=2845528CFID=43954 35840

114



11162018 Adjuster Report

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTEDR ON A "WITHCUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B). THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAZ NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFARE THE ESTIMATE,

o

C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFHS.

hips:fsingapore.menmen.comiclaims/index. cimHusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=749755&extid=284552&CFID=43954358&C ... 2/4



111672018 Adjuster Repaor

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 16 Nov 2018)

Parts: N/A HONDA RVF400RT 3%9cc (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FP2075R)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected,

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES =
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